

- * Expanding a Safe Drinking Water Technical Advisory Committee to ensure the best technology, practices and science are being followed by adding an expert from the Environmental Protection Agency's Office of Research and Development to the group.
- * Naming Dr. Eden Wells, chief medical executive for the Michigan Department of Health and Human Services, as the Flint drinking water public health adviser.
- * Boosting a comprehensive lead education program to make sure residents have detailed information about how to protect themselves and their homes.

One thing we learned through this process is that there are no state or federal regulations requiring schools that are not on wells to test their water. The state has urged all districts conduct testing, and districts have been working with the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality.

Dave Murray

Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder

MurrayD1@michigan.gov

517-335-6397, office

PPI mobile

Twitter: @michigandmurray



From: Natalia Golysheva [<mailto:Natalia.Golysheva@bbc.co.uk>]

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2015 12:03 PM

To: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: BBC World Service request for interview

Thank you

From: Murray, David (GOV) [<mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov>]

Sent: 23 December 2015 16:40

To: Natalia Golysheva

Subject: RE: BBC World Service request for interview

I'll have a written response to you in a couple hours.

Dave Murray

Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder

MurrayD1@michigan.gov

517-335-6397, office

PPI mobile

Twitter: @michigandmurray



From: Natalia Golysheva [<mailto:Natalia.Golysheva@bbc.co.uk>]

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2015 11:38 AM

To: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: BBC World Service request for interview

Thanks for getting back to me Dave,

I am working towards tomorrow's programme and will need to hand over in a couple of hours to the overnight team.

We normally pre-record between 6 and 9 pm your time and go live on air from 10 pm your time. We could arrange either for a pre-rec or a live - your call. If you are talking about the written response, I would appreciate if you send it through in the next couple of hours.

Best wishes,
Natalia

From: Murray, David (GOV) [<mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov>]

Sent: 23 December 2015 16:34

To: Natalia Golysheva

Subject: RE: BBC World Service request for interview

Hello Natalia,

What is your deadline (U.S. Eastern time)

Thank you!

Dave Murray

Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder

MurrayD1@michigan.gov

517-335-6397, office

 mobile

Twitter: @michigandmurray



From: Natalia Golysheva [<mailto:Natalia.Golysheva@bbc.co.uk>]

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2015 10:36 AM

To: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>

Subject: BBC World Service request for interview

Importance: High

Hi Dave,

Thank you for your time on the phone.

As discussed, the BBC World Service has run a story yesterday on the Flint water crisis, where we spoke to the local paediatrician who has uncovered the pollution, and a local citizen who has suffered from it. Here is the link to the story <http://www.bbc.co.uk/programmes/p03ctmmy>

It generated a strong interest and we have decided that it would be fair to give the State authorities the opportunity to respond.